

## What I can bring to the table

Over a decade of web development, graphic and print design knowledge. I would like to put my current skills to work in a team environment building large, scalable applications. I have challenged myself for the past year by taking on projects that push my own limits and now I would like to take those skills and apply them in a specific area. I have experience building responsive web sites that enable my own clients to take advantage of not only the desktop, but tablets, phones and other smart devices. Currently I'm learning everything I can about ASP.NET, Data Access and Responsive Design. Although I'm looking for work in this area, I don't mind working in other areas or learning alternate technologies such as Java or more AngularJS where my current skills are transferable.

## EXPERIENCE

### Front End Technologies



JavaScript  
CSS  
SASS  
Foundation  
Bootstrap  
AngularJS

### Back End Technologies



ASP.NET MVC  
Web Forms  
C# & Razor  
SQL Server  
SQL  
Entity Framework

## SOFTWARE

Visual Studio  
Web Storm  
Sublime Text

SQL Server Mgmt  
MySQL  
Github

Flash  
Photoshop  
Illustrator

Ableton  
Audition  
After Effects

## EMPLOYMENT

Sensory Design  
2001 - 2005

Web / DB Development and  
Print & Graphic Design

Managed client projects as well as conceiving, designing and maintaining products including websites, cms, databases and printed materials.

S Appraisal Group  
2004 - 2012

Web Master &  
Residential Appraiser

Redesign of the company website and print materials giving the company a more professional identity and a modern / responsive website.

Freelance Web  
2006-2014

Web Development &  
Graphic Design

Started my own web development operation, building and redesigning websites and identities for small Central Florida businesses.

## EDUCATION

### Full Sail University

**Graduated:** 2001  
**Degree:** Associate of Science  
**Program:** Digital Media  
**Skills Acquired:** Web Development & Programming, 2D & 3D Graphic Design, Motion Graphics and Audio & Video

### Self-Learning

I started front end programming and back end development by self-learning and continually keeping myself updated with new technologies. Mostly Microsoft technologies, but recently I have been learning AngularJS in my off-time.

## EXAMPLES

### Live samples of my work

**Gran Sabana USA** (ASP.NET MVC 5)  
<http://www.GranSabanaUSA.com>

#### Requirements:

- Responsive site using ASP.NET MVC 5 & Foundation 5
- Hybrid Top-Bar & Off Canvas Navigation
- Multilanguage English & Spanish website (i18n)
- English/Spanish DB fields & Resource files for text/UI
- English to Spanish switcher with page tracking
- User submitted testimonials with edit/approval/denial
- Products & Ingredients with with CRUD
- Recipes utilizing Products & Ingredients with CRUD
- Associate pages (Distributors/Retailers) with CRUD

**Completed:** March, 2014

**Southern Appraisal Group** (ASP.NET MVC 5)  
<http://www.OrlandoAppraiser.net>

#### Requirements:

- Responsive site using ASP.NET MVC 5 & Foundation 5
- Hybrid Top-Bar & Off Canvas Navigation
- User submitted contact with ability to save to contacts
- Overview page utilizing appraiser data & experience
- Coverage area graphic showing counties served
- Appraisal Report Fee Schedule with CRUD
- Appraiser Roster with CRUD
- Minimal design utilizing crisp web fonts
- Redesign company logo with display on mobile a priority

**Completed:** December, 2013

## COMMUNITY

### Orlando Code Camp

Designing Responsively in ASP.NET MVC  
**Session Link:** <http://Ri.ms/RWD-MVC>  
**Notes:** <http://Ri.ms/Responsive>  
**Article:** <http://Ri.ms/LevelUp>  
**Info:** I spoke alongside Microsoft MVPs at this conference/code camp at Seminole State College on Responsive Design. In the session I built an application using MVC 5 and Foundation 5.

### [www.httpJunkie.com](http://www.httpJunkie.com)

I have a tech blog where I post tutorials about ASP.NET development and write articles on developer improvement. I try to write at least one article a week and post tutorials on development as often as possible. This provides a service to the development community. My website receives most of its traffic from links to these tutorials from StackOverflow.com